



Ellen Galinsky

Families and Work Institute • 267 Fifth Avenue, 2nd Floor • New York, New York 10016
Phone: 212-465-2044 ext.202 • Fax: 212-465-8637 • egalinsky@familiesandwork.org

Education:

1970 M.S., Child Development/Education, Bank Street College of Education, New York
1964 Teaching Certification, New York State
1964 B.A., Child Study, Vassar College, New York

Career Overview:

Ellen Galinsky is a nationally and internationally recognized researcher, author and speaker who examines the intersection of work, family and community; trends in the American workforce and workplace; child development; early learning; youth attitudes; women's leadership; multi-generational workforces and elder issues. A leading authority on work family issues, she is a popular keynote speaker nationally and internationally and appears regularly at conferences, on television and in the media, including *Today*, *Good Morning America*, *The Early Show*, *Oprah* and the networks' evening news programs. She was a presenter at the 2000 White House Conference on Teenagers and the 1997 White House Conference on Child Care.

Professional Experience:

1989 to Present President and Co-Founder, Families and Work Institute, NYC

Families and Work Institute (FWI) is a nonprofit center for research that provides data to inform decision-making on the changing workforce, changing family and changing community.

Ellen Galinsky currently co-directs the *National Study of the Changing Workforce*, an ongoing nationally representative, longitudinal study of the lives of US employees on and off the job; and the *National Study of Employers*, an ongoing nationally representative longitudinal study of employer supports for the family and personal life of employees. She also co-directs *When Work Works*, a project on workplace effectiveness and flexibility funded by the Alfred P. Sloan Foundation that has produced a series of research papers and has launched the Alfred P. Sloan Awards for Business Excellence in Workplace Flexibility. She is directing *The Supporting Work Project*, a Ford Foundation project on asset building for the low- and mid-wage workforce. She is also co-directing a project with Catalyst on Talent Management in the US, Europe, and Asia. In addition, she is the program director of the annual thought leader conference in the field, the Work Life Conference co-convened by The Conference Board and FWI, and she staffs The Conference Board's Work Life Leadership Council, a group that has been making significant change in business since 1983. Ms. Galinsky is also directing *Mind in the Making*, a project on the science of early learning that includes a prime time television show, videos and a book for families, and Learning Modules for Early Childhood Teachers. She is beginning a study on family caregivers of the elderly.

1979 to 1989 Faculty, Research Division, Bank Street College of Education, NYC

Ellen Galinsky helped to institute the field of work and family life, and directed numerous studies of work and family life, stress and productivity.

1964 to 1979 Publications Department, Program Development Institute, Faculty, School for Children, Bank Street College of Education, NYC

Awards:

- 2006 Purpose Prize Fellow
- 2005 Inducted as a Fellow of the National Academy of Human Resources
- 2005 Outstanding Volunteer and Professional Achievement, National Cathedral School
- 2004 Distinguished Achievement Award, Vassar College, New York
- 2004 Purple Crayon Award for Community Service, Child Care Resources of Rockland, NY
- 2004 Pioneer/Visionary Award, *Work Life Matters Magazine*, New York
- 2004 Volvo for Life Award Honoree
- 2003 Woman of Valor Award, Educational Equity Concepts, New York
- 2001 100 Leading Women Honoree, Business Insurance Magazine
- 2000 Honorary Doctorate, Western New England College
- 2000 Kathleen McDonald Memorial Award, Family Support America, Chicago, IL
- 2000 Speaker, White House Conference on Teenagers
- 2000 Distinguished Service Award, Rockland County, New York
- 2000 Distinguished Alumnae Award, National Cathedral School, Washington, DC
- 2000 Golden Acorn Award, Bronx Community College, New York
- 1999 Business Women's Network Award
- 1999 Head Start 25th Anniversary Award
- 1999 Outstanding Service to the Family Award, The Center for the Family, University of Massachusetts at Amherst
- 1999 Distinguished Researcher and Advocate for Parents and Families, Velma E. Schmidt Programs in Early Childhood Education, College of Education, Univ. of North Texas
- 1998 Honorary Doctorate, Marshall University, Huntington, West Virginia
- 1997 Leadership in Early Childhood Public Engagement, American Association of Family and Consumer Services
- 1997 Speaker, White House Conference on Child Care
- 1996 Honorary Doctorate, Bank Street College of Education, New York
- 1996 Distinguished West Virginian Award, Charleston, West Virginia
- 1996 Distinguished Service Award, Rockland County, New York
- 1994 Honored by NY Association for the Education of Young Children, White Plains, NY
- 1992 Invited by President-elect Clinton to participate in The Economic Summit Conference, Little Rock, Arkansas
- 1990 Distinguished Alumnae Award, National Cathedral School, Washington, DC
- 1990 A Citizen Recognition, Rockland County, New York
- 1988 Elected President of the largest professional early childhood organization, the National Association for the Education of Young Children
- 1988 One of the 100 Outstanding Women in America, *Ladies Home Journal*
- 1988 Famous Person Award, Charleston, West Virginia

Other Honors:

- 1999 *Ask the Children*, Author and Photographer (Morrow, 1999/Quill, 2000)
Selected by *The Wall Street Journal* as one of the best work-life books in 1999
- 1991 *The Preschool Years*, Co-authored with Judy David (Times Books, 1988/Ballantine, 1991)
Selected as an alternate selection for The Book of the Month Club and the Quality Paperback Book Club

- 1977 *The New Extended Family: Day Care That Works*, Co-authored with William H. Hooks and Photographer. (Houghton Mifflin, 1977)
Main Selection of the Young Parents Book Club
- 1977 *The Baby Cardinal*, Author and Photographer (G.P. Putnam, 1977)
Chosen as a Junior Literary Guild Selection

Select Current Professional Board/Advisory Boards:

AARP-Right Time/Right WorkPlace Project

Member, Advisory Council (2006 to present)

The Advertising Council

Member, Advisory Committee on Public Issues (2000 to present)

Boston College, The Center on Aging and Work

Member, Research Advisory Board (2004 to present)

The Conference Board Work Life Leadership Council

Co-Chair, Founding Member and Staff (1983 to present)

Corporate Voices for Working Families

Member, Board of Directors (2001 to present)

Civic Ventures-The Encore Leadership Network

Member (2007 to present)

Families and Work Institute

Member, Board of Directors (1989 to present)

The Family Initiative, Legal Momentum

Member, Advisory Board (2002 to present)

Community Investment Collaborative for Kids

Local Initiatives Support Corporation

Member, Advisory Board (2002 to present)

PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.

Member, Advisory Board (2003 to present)

Sloan Work and Family Research Network at Boston College

Member, Advisory Committee (2002 to present)

Wondertime Magazine

Member, Advisory Board (2006 to present)

Turnaround for Children

Member, Board of Directors (2003 to present)

Select National Media Appearances and Radio:

ABC World News with Charles Gibson
CBS Evening News
CBS Early Show
Charlie Rose
CNN American Morning
Good Morning America
Jim Lehrer News Hour

Lifetime Television
National Public Radio: All Things Considered,
Marketplace, Morning Edition, Voice of America
Nightline
Oprah
Today show

Select Photography Exhibits:

Ellen Galinsky is also a photographer who has illustrated many of her books with her photographs. In 1970, she had her first major photography exhibit in her hometown of Charleston, West Virginia at the Charleston Art Gallery. In 1975 she was chosen for a solo exhibition at the SOHO Foundation-Alfred Stieglitz Gallery in New York, which was followed by an exhibit at Manhattan's Bank Street College in 1979. The Rockland Center for the Arts in West Nyack, New York, presented her solo exhibition in 2003 as did the UMA Gallery in Manhattan in 2005. She has exhibited in numerous group shows in New York including Hopper House, Nyack and Imaging Arts in Tappan. In the fall of 2006, The New York Hall of Science introduced her solo exhibition, in January-February 2007, the UMA Gallery presented her work in Manhattan, and she had a solo show at RiverWindsGallery in Beacon, New York.

Select Recent Publications:

Ellen Galinsky is the author of over 35 books and reports and has written more than 100 articles for academic journals, magazines and the Web. A selection of her most recent authorship is listed here:

Galinsky, E. (In Press). *Work-Life Policies: Future Directions for Research*. Washington DC: Urban Institute.

Galinsky, E. et al. (Submitted for Publication to Lawrence Erlbaum Publishers for an edited volume). *Employer Provided Workplace Flexibility*.

Jacob, J., Bond, J.T., Galinsky, E. and Hill, E.J. (In Press). "Flexibility: A Critical Ingredient in Creating an Effective Workplace." *The Psychologist-Manager Journal*.

Galinsky, E. (Spring 2007). "The Changing Nature of Work." *Generations*. Vol.31, No.1, pp. 16-22.

Galinsky, E. (2006). *The Economic Benefits of High-Quality Early Childhood Programs: What Makes the Difference?* Washington, DC: The Committee for Economic Development.

Bond, J.T. and Galinsky, E. (2006). "Using Survey Research to Address Work-Life Issues." In *The Work and Family Handbook*. Pitts-Catsoupes, M., Kossek, E.E. and Sweet, S. Eds. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, pp. 411-433.

MacDermid, S., Galinsky, E. and Bond, J.T. Guest Eds. (2005). *Journal of Family Issues*.

Galinsky, E., et al. (2005). *Overwork in America: When the Way We Work Becomes Too Much*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Bond, J.T., Galinsky, E., et al. (2005). *The Diverse Employment Experiences of Older Men and Women in the Workforce*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Bond, J.T., Galinsky, E., et al. (2005). *Context Matters: Insights about Older Workers from the National Study of the Changing Workforce*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Bond, J.T., Galinsky, E., Kim, S.S. and Brownfield, E. (2005). *2005 National Study of Employers*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Bond, J.T., Galinsky, E. and Hill, E. J. (2004). *When Work Works: Flexibility: A Critical Ingredient in Creating an Effective Workplace*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Galinsky, E., Bond, J.T. and Hill, E. J. (2004). *A Status Report on Workplace Flexibility: Who Has It? Who Wants It? What Difference Does It Make?* NY, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Generation & Gender in the Workplace (2004). New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Bond, J.T., Thompson, C., Galinsky, E. and Prottas, D. (2003). *Highlights of the National Study of the Changing Workforce*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Galinsky, E., et al. (2003). *Leaders in a Global Economy: A Study of Executive Women and Men*. New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.

Galinsky, E. and Salmond, K. (2002). *Youth and Violence: Students Speak Out for a More Civil Society*.
New York, NY: Families and Work Institute.